MAYOR LINDA GORTON m‘ L EX I N GTO N

CHARLES H. MARTIN. P.E.
DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County C il
FROM: L
“hatles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: June 22, 2021
SUBJECT: Master Sewer Service Agreement Amendment
Jessamine-South Elkhorn Water District
Regquest

On behalf of the Jessamine County Fiscal Court, the Jessamine County Public School System and the Jessamine-South
Elkhorn Water District (JSEWD), the Division of Water Quality recommends approval of an amendment to the

Master Sewer Service Agreement between JSEWD and LFUCG.

Purpose of Request

In April of this year, Jessamine County officials approached LFUCG with a proposal to amend the existing sewer

service agreement. The proposed amendment would:

¢ Maintain the current maximum capacity allocation of 2.0 million gallons per day based on a 12 month moving

average, and

e  Modify the existing service area boundary to include a 127.5 acre tract of land south of Ashgrove Pike. The
Jessamine County School Board wants to construct a new middle school campus on this parcel. A future

elementary school is a possibility as well.

Project Cost in FY21 and in Future Budget Years

Thete is no additional cost to LFUCG.
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